
° E C 8 - 2005 
DOMENICI LAW FIRM, P.C. 

ATTORNEYS AT L A W 

320 Gold Avenue SW, Suite 1000 
J l̂buquerque, New Mexico 87102-3228 Pete V. Domenici, Jr. 

pdomenici@domenicilaw.com 
Charles N. Lakins 

clakins@domenicilaw.com 

Jeanne Cameron Washburn 
jwashburn@domenicilaw.com 

(505) 883-6250 Telephone 
(505) 884-3424 Facsimile 

Lorraine Hollingsworth 
lhollingsworth@domenicilaw.com 

December 7, 2005 

VIA FACSIMILE TO (505) 476-3462 and U.S. Mail 

Florene Davidson 
Hearing Clerk 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 So. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe,NM 87505 

RE: Lynx Petroleum Consultants, Inc. Application for Compulsory Pooling, #13,578 
XTO Energy Inc., Application for Compulsory Pooling, #13,610 

Dear Ms. Davidson: 

Both of these companies have applied for compulsory pooling, utilizing the same Amoco Federal 
'DM' No 1 Well. Both applications are set for hearing before OCD on December 15th. Lynx 
and XTO are working on a potential settlement concerning this location and their respective 
ownership interests. Therefore, we request that both of these cases be continued to the January 
6, 2005 hearing. Mr. James Bruce, who represents XTO, concurs in this request. 

Thank you for your courtesies. 

Sincerely, 
DOMENICI LAW FIRM, P.C. 

Charles N. Lakins, Esq. 
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1606 

Sylvia Rudy, Administrative Assistant 
srudv@domenicilaw.com 

Glenna Bergeron, Administrative Assistant 
gbergeron@domenicilaw.com 


